Kenai Peninsula Borough
Roads Service Area

MEMORANDUM

TO: Wayne Ogle, Assembly President
Members of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Mayor
Brandi Harbaugh, Finurnice wirector
Brenda Ahlberg, Community & Fisc

FROM: Dil Uhlin, Road Service Area Directc
DATE: January 10, 2019
SUBJECT:  Resolution 2019 . Establishing Kenai Peninsula Borough 2019

State Capital Project Priorities far Road Projects {Mayor)

This resolution will authorize the borough to apply for the 2019 State of Alaska
legislative, capital grants to supplement Road Service Area (RSA) projects. The
request has been divided into five regions, which identify priority projects within
each region. Upon approval, this resolution and projects will be provided to state
legislators and ente 1 into the 2019 State of Alaska Capital Project Submission
and Information System (referred to as “CAPSIS"). The attached CAPSIS forms
provide detailed project descriptions for each of the five regions.

At the regularly scheduled RSA Board meeting scheduled for January 15, 2019,

the board wil review the road priority projects and provide their
recommendations prior to the January 22, 2019, assembly meeting.

Enclosed: RSA Road Priority Lists



